
       

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 

City of Dawson Creek RFP 2012-31 

 

TRIPLE COMBINATION PUMPER TRUCK 

 

This addendum to RFP 2012 – 31, Triple Combination Pumper Truck is issued this 

11th day of January, 2013 and replaces Addendum No. 3. This addendum is issued 

prior to RFP Closing Date, January 23, 2013, and shall be considered for 

information when submitting the RFP. 

 

The City of Dawson Creek has received some questions in regards to the RFP.  

Please see the answers for the questions below.  

 

Page 22, 11.3 (j) 

Question: it asks for the shoreline to be connected to the air compressor. Are you 

looking for an auxiliary air compressor for when the truck is sitting at the hall to 

keep the air system topped up? 

 

Answer: Yes, an auxiliary air compressor shall be installed to maintain air pressure 

in the unit.  

 

Page 27, 11.18 (c) 

Question: it states aluminum wheels with caps and one page 43 section 11.41 (e & 

f) it asks for the cost to upgrade to aluminum wheels. Can you please clarify if you 

want the aluminum wheels and caps supplied as an option with painted steel 

wheels as standard? 

 

Answer: Painted steel wheels should be the standard.  Please quote the cost 

difference if we upgrade to aluminum wheels and caps 

 

Page 37, 11.31 (m) 

Question: it mention a discharge to accommodate a “foam capable” top mounted 

hose reel. I could not see anywhere else where there are specific requirements for a 

hose reel. Are we to include one in the package and can you advise how much 

hose you require as well as what type of nozzle? 

 

Answer: Please quote on installing a hose reel with 150’ of hose with a foam 

capable nozzle suitable for the application.  
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Page 37, 11.32 

Question: If you are not installing a two-stage pump why do you ask for a 

“Volume/Pressure transfer valve”? 

 

Answer: The City does not want a two stage pump.  The reference to the 

Volume/Pressure transfer valve should not have been included in the RFP.  Do not 

quote on installing a Volume/Pressure transfer valve.  

 

Page 41, 11.38 (a) 

Question: it’s mentioned that the Dawson Creek FD will supply the ladders. Will 

the FD also supply the 7’ & 10’ pike poles requested or should we include them 

along with mounting brackets on the hydraulic ladder rack? 

 

Answer: The Dawson Creek Fire Department will supply all the ladders and Pike 

poles.   

 

 

Brenda Ginter, Director of Corporate Administration 

City of Dawson Creek 

10105 - 12A St. 

P.O. Box 150  

Dawson Creek, B.C.  V1G 4G4  

 


